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May 6, 2013

Laura Sinram
Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Federal Election Commission
999 E St., NW
Washington, DC 20463

ID: C00412320

Reference: 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/12-10/17/12)

Dear Ms. Sinram:

This letter is in response to your request for additional information dated April 3, 2013.

Your letter indicates that MINTPAC, FEC ID C00412320 and Senate Conservatives Fund, FEC ID C00448695, were
affiliated in
2012 and therefore made excessive contributions to Hoosiers for Richard Murdock.

On May 6, 2012, the Senate Conservatives Fund, FEC ID C00448696, made a $5000 contribution to Hoosiers for Richard
Murdock-Primary and a $5000 contribution to Hoosiers for Richard Murdock-General.

On July 1, 2012, both MINTPAC and Senate Conservative Fund each filed amended Statements of Organization, clearly
indicating that there was no longer any affiliation between the two committees (these can be referenced on the FEC
website.)

On October 2, 2012, MINTPAC, FEC ID C00412320, made a $5000 contribution to Hoosiers for Richard Murdock-Primary
Debt
and a $5000 contribution to Hoosiers for Richard Murdock-General.

Because the contributions from MINTPAC were made after the committees were no longer affiliated, the Committee believes
that no excessive contribution occurred.

Should you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact us at any time.

Sincerely,

Lisa Lisker
Assistant Treasurer, MintPAC

05/06/2013 22 : 30Image# 13940625372

PAGE 1 / 1


